

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.030 District Instructional Personnel and School
Administrator Evaluation Systems

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 6A-5.030, F.A.C., establishes the requirements and procedures for the annual evaluation of instructional personnel and school administrators pursuant to Section 1012.34, F.S., including district responsibilities, system approval criteria, and reporting requirements. Changes are prompted by HB 875, including updated Florida Educator Accomplished Practices, and HB 753, including school counselor evaluation requirements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: District Instructional Personnel and School Administrator Evaluation Systems

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1012.34(8), 1012.98(8), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1012.22(1)(c), 1012.34, 1012.98, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: September 8, 2026, 2:00 - 2:30 p.m., Eastern Time, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE:

<https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/250649637086441?p=ZT31EuAaWJztfwNjzk>

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Dr. Sarah Hall, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention, Sarah.Hall1@fldoe.org. To request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.071 Professional Learning Catalogs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 6A-5.071, F.A.C., establishes requirements for professional learning catalogs pursuant to Section 1012.98, F.S., including catalog content, submission

and amendment procedures, in-service point specifications, record maintenance, and reporting requirements. Changes are prompted by HB 851 whereas the professional learning catalog will be amended to include a new section of the template for the autism-specific professional learning course. Additional changes to professional learning catalogs may be considered.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Professional Learning Catalogs

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1012.56(14), 1012.98(9), 1012.986(3), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.04, 1012.56, 1012.575, 1012.98, 1012.986, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: September 8, 2026, 3:00 - 3:30 p.m., Eastern Time, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE:

<https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/271286356633483?p=JtGK0TBVKbwmtBbILk>

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Dr. Sarah Hall, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention, Sarah.Hall1@fldoe.org. To request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G15-19.004 Disciplinary Guidelines; Range of Penalties;
Aggravating and Mitigating Circumstances

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposed the rule amendment to implement 2026-98, Laws of Florida, which increased the penalties for ULA and add penalty guidelines for a violation of s. 553.791.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To update the rule language for disciplinary guidelines.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.227, 455.2273, 471.008, 471.031, 471.033 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.227, 455.2273, 455.2277, 471.031, 471.033 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2400 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308; (850)521-0500 or by electronic mail, ZRaybon@fbpe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AND CAN BE OBTAINED, AT NO CHARGE, FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
68-1.003 Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation
Commission Grants Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed rule amendment is to establish a new Captive Wildlife Grant program for species native to Florida using non-recurring funds appropriated from General Revenue by the Florida Legislature.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The proposed rule amendment will establish application and award criteria to distribute funding to eligible organizations and detail how funds will be dispersed.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Claire Sunquist Blunden, Wildlife Diversity Conservation Section Leader, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600, (850)488-3831.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AND CAN BE OBTAINED, AT NO CHARGE, FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0576 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this rule are: 1) Adoption of the 2026-27 Master Credentials List (Industry Certifications); 2) Adoption of the 2026-27 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List; 3) Adoption of the 2026-27 Secondary Career and Technical Education (CTE) Program to Certification Linkages list; 4) Adoption of the 2026-27 Secondary Career and Technical Education (CTE) Programs and Associated Courses with Dual Enrollment Course Substitution list; 5) Florida Career and Professional Education Act Career-Themed Course (CTC) Registration Form; and, 6) Revision of rule language related to alignment of course to industry certification, updates related to 2026 legislation, updates to test administration requirements related to access to operational test questions, testing security protocols requiring computer lockdown security features, and other updates to provide clarification.

SUMMARY: Rule 6A-6.0576 specifies the procedures and timelines for implementation of an industry certification process for K-12 and postsecondary institutions and includes adoption of the annual CAPE Industry Certification Funding List for use in funding and accountability calculations.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this rule will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth or business competitiveness, increase regulatory costs, or any other factor set forth in s. 120.541(2), F.S. This is based on the nature of the rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days after publication of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.491(5)(d), 1003.4203(8), 1008.44(1), 1011.62(17), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1003.4203, 1003.491, 1003.492, 1003.493, 1003.4203, 1003.4935, 1008.44, 1011.62(17), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Polk State Campus, Winter Haven Campus, Fine Arts Building, 11th St NE, Winter Haven, FL 33881.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tara Goodman, Vice Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education, (850)245-9002 or Tara.Goodman@fldoe.org

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.0576 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Adoption of the Master Credentials List. The 2026-2027 ~~2025-2026~~ Master Credentials List submitted to the Department by CareerSource Florida is adopted by the State Board of Education and incorporated by reference in this rule.

(4) Adoption of the annual Funding List. The 2026-27 ~~2025-26~~ Funding List is composed of industry certifications and certificates as specified in Sections 1008.44 and 1011.62, F.S.

(a) through (d) No change.

(5) General requirements for inclusion on the Funding List for Basic CAPE Industry Certifications, CAPE Acceleration Industry Certifications and any certification approved for CAPE postsecondary funding eligibility.

(a) ~~Effective for the 2025-26 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List,~~ Each certification must meet the following criteria:

1. through 8. No change.

9. The certifying agency must not provide test takers with access to the exact questions which appear on the operational exam(s) required to earn the industry certification, prior to the official test administration.

(b) through (c) No change.

(6) Designation of K-12 funding eligibility on the Funding List. In order for a certification or digital tool certificate to be eligible for additional funding pursuant to Section 1011.62, F.S., the following criteria must be met:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) To be included as a CAPE Digital Tool Certificate, the certificate must be designated on the 2024-2025 Master Credentials List as a certificate as of June 30, 2023, or be

approved by the Department of Education as specified in Sections 1003.4203(2) and 1008.44(1), F.S.

1. School ~~district~~ ~~districts~~ career and professional education directors may request a review of assessments and credentials for approval as CAPE Digital Tool Certificates during a submission window from the first business day in March to first business day in April of each year. Submissions will be reviewed for approval for the following academic year. Form FCAPE-05, CAPE Digital Tool Certificate Submission Form, must be utilized by school districts for submission of new CAPE Digital Tool Certificates.

2. No change.

(7) through (9) No change.

(10) Conditions for Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) calculation and reporting for industry certifications and CAPE digital tool certificates.

(a) A school district is eligible for additional funding under the following conditions:

1. through 2. No change.

3. Beginning with the 2026-27 ~~2025-26~~ reporting year, digital tool certificates may only be reported for ~~elementary grades~~ students up through ~~to~~ grade level eight (8) ~~5~~.

(b) No change.

(c) To report successful attainment of certifications and certificates on the Funding List, the following test administration procedures for all examinations associated with earning the industry certification must be followed:

1. through 7. No change.

8. Any computer-based exam required to earn the certification must be delivered with computer lockdown features which prevent candidates from accessing outside materials, searching the web, taking screenshots, or having access to unauthorized materials during the exam.

9. The student must not have to the exact exam questions that appear on the operational exam as part of exam preparation or through access to instructional materials provided by the certifying agency or any other entity.

(d) No change.

(e) Postsecondary dual enrollment courses must be registered by the district as career-themed courses for the Basic CAPE Industry Certification or CAPE Acceleration Industry Certification earned in these courses to be included in the additional funding calculation, under the conditions specified in Section 1011.62(17)(4), F.S.

(f) No change.

(11) Conditions for FEFP calculation of the 0.3 value for CAPE Pathways Completion.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) ~~Beginning with the 2025-26 FEFP calculation,~~ School districts shall report a 0.3 value for each student who satisfied

the criteria for a CAPE Pathway Completer. To report a student with this value, the following conditions must be met:

1. No change.

2. A student must have satisfied the requirements to be a CTE Concentrator in a secondary program identified on the Secondary Career and Technical Education Programs and Associated Courses with Dual Enrollment Course Substitutions list ~~and completed an industry certification related to the CTE program of concentration as approved on the Secondary Career and Technical Education Program to Certification Linkage List while enrolled in the district.~~

3. A student must have completed an industry certification related to the CTE program of concentration as approved on the Secondary Career and Technical Education Program to Certification Linkage List while enrolled in the district.

3. through 4. renumbered 4. through 5. No change.

(12) Registration of career-themed courses eligible for funding as specified in Section 1011.62(17)(f), F.S. School districts must annually register each career-themed course offered in their district by school using the web-based application available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/CAPE/login.aspx>. Districts are eligible for the additional funding provided in Section 1011.62, F.S., for the industry certifications on the Funding List which are identified by the school district in the course registration in eligible courses.

(a) No change.

(b) A course must have students enrolled in the academic year ~~in order~~ to be registered.

(c) To register a course, a district must maintain local documentation which supports that the A course has ~~must have~~ a minimum of five (5) unique standards from a secondary career and technical education program curriculum framework adopted by the State Board of Education in Rule 6A-6.0571, F.A.C., that link to the standards assessed by the industry certification. If the course has fewer than five (5) unique standards in the framework, all standards must link to the standards assessed by the industry certification. The Department of Education will review the course submissions after each registration period for compliance with the alignment requirements. Districts will be notified of any course alignments under review and allowed to provide the local documentation that supports the alignment. If the course to certification alignment is not confirmed by the review of the local documentation, the course will be included on non-aligned course to certification list which is published annually here: <https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/cape-secondary/cape-ctc-resources.shtml>. Course to certification linkages on this list are not eligible for career-themed course registration. ~~to confirm compliance with this requirement and~~

~~will notify the district secondary career and technical education director regarding any compliance issues.~~

(d) The registration system includes all career education courses approved for grades 6 through 12 which are included in a curriculum framework adopted in Rule 6A-6.0571, F.A.C., with the program type of career preparatory, technology education, work-based learning or capstone. in the course code directory as adopted in Rule 6A-1.09441, F.A.C. Other courses available to students in grades 6 through 12 may be added to the registration system if requested by a school district and with documentation that student mastery of at least five (5) core standards are assessed by an industry certification exam adopted on the CAPE Industry Certification Funding List. To request additions of non career education courses to the registration system for the academic year, the school district must notify the department in writing with the course number, industry certification and academic standards for the course that align to the certification. The request must be received no later than the first business day of March in the academic year for the career themed course registration. Upon validation of alignment between standards and the requirements for the industry certification, the course will be added to the registration system for use in the next open registration period.

(e) Other career education courses available to students in grades 6 through 12 may be added to the registration system if requested by a school district and with documentation that student mastery of at least five (5) core standards are assessed by an industry certification exam adopted on the CAPE Industry Certification Funding List or all standards if the course has fewer than five (5) standards. To request additional career education courses for the registration system for the academic year, the school district must notify the department in writing with the course number, industry certification and standards for the course that align to the certification. The request must be received no later than the first business day of March in the academic year for the career-themed course registration. Upon validation of alignment between standards and the requirements for the industry certification, the course will be added to the registration system for use in the next open registration period. Upon review and approval of the alignment, the confirmed course to certification linkages are included the list published here: <https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/cape-secondary/cape-ctc-resources.shtml>. Only course to certification linkages which are included on this list are eligible for additional funding provided in s. 1011.62(17)(f), F.S. Districts will be eligible for the additional funding provided in Section 1011.62, F.S., for the industry certifications on the Funding List which are identified by the school district in the course registration.

(f) Non-career education courses from the course code directory adopted in Rule 6A-1.09441, F.A.C., may be

registered as career-themed courses if the course is career education focused and has career and technical education standards directly related to the standards assessed by the industry certification. To request inclusion of an academic course in the registration system for the reporting year, the school district must submit a request in writing with the course number, industry certification name and reporting code, the career and technical education content in the course, and the aligned skills on the industry certification. The request must be received no later than the first business day of March in the academic year for the career-themed course registration. Upon review and approval of the alignment, the academic course to certification linkages are included the list published here: <https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/cape-secondary/cape-ctc-resources.stml>. Only academic course to certification linkages which are included on this list are eligible for additional funding provided in s. 1011.62(17)(f), F.S.

(f) through (g) renumbered (g) through (h) No change.

~~(h) Registration of career-themed courses is required for funding in the FEFP.~~

(i) No change.

(13) through (15) No change.

(16) Reporting requirements for violations of industry certification test administration provisions for K-12 students. In those situations, where provisions of subsections (13) and (14) of this rule are violated by a teacher, proctor or monitor the district must prepare a report made to the department and the certifying agency. This notification must occur within five (5) business days, unless the certifying agency has a more stringent requirement. The report must include a description of the incident, the names of the persons involved in or witness to the incident, and other information as appropriate. Districts shall report to the department using Form FCAPE-04, Florida Career and Professional Education Act Testing Violation Report.

(a) A teacher, proctor or monitor that is currently under investigation for a testing violation may not serve as a proctor for any industry certification exams while the investigation is ongoing. The results of any test administration that is under investigation by the Department or the school district may not be reported for funding or for any other purpose until the review is completed.

(b) through (c) No change.

(17) K-12 student conduct provisions during test administrations. School districts must have local policies and procedures for the review of student conduct during and after industry certification and certificate exam administrations. These procedures must address any student conduct that violates certifying agency requirements for test administration or jeopardizes the integrity of the test. This conduct includes but is not limited to the following: the ~~to~~ use of unauthorized materials during the testing; presence of or use of a cell phone;

use of smart glasses, wearable cameras, or other internet-connected wearable devices capable of recording, photographing, transmitting, or displaying exam content; ~~or any other device with the ability to take photos of exam materials,~~ assisting any other test taker with exam questions; and the disclosure of any test questions after the test administration. If a district determines the student violated the conduct provisions, the student must be prohibited from testing on any industry certification or certificate for a minimum period of six (6) months. If the district determines that the student conduct jeopardized the integrity of the exam beyond the scope of the student's own performance on the exam, the district must complete Form FCAPE-04 and report the incident to the department for review.

(18) No change.

(19) The following documents are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule. Copies may be obtained from the Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400, or at the websites listed below.

(a) ~~2026-27~~ ~~2025-26~~ CAPE Industry Certification Funding List; ~~Updated~~ <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20024> ~~https://flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19463~~), effective ~~October~~ ~~May~~ 2026.

(b) ~~2026-27~~ ~~2025-26~~ Master Credentials List <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20025> ~~https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19067~~), effective ~~October~~ ~~February~~ 2026.

(c) Form FCAPE-02, Florida Career and Professional Education Act Career-Themed Course (CTC) Registration Form <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20026> ~~https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-14695~~), effective ~~October 2026~~ ~~September 2022~~. Form FCAPE-02 may also be found on the department's website at: <https://web02.fldoe.org/CAPE>.

(d) through (h) No change.

(i) ~~2026-27~~ ~~2025-26~~ Secondary Career and Technical Education Program to Industry Certification Linkage List <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20020> ~~http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19068~~), effective ~~October~~ ~~February~~ 2026.

(j) ~~2026-27~~ ~~2025-26~~ Secondary Career and Technical Education Programs and Associated Courses with Dual Enrollment Course Substitutions <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20019> ~~http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19069~~), effective ~~October~~ ~~February~~ 2026.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.4203(9), 1003.491(5)(d), 1008.44(1), 1011.62 FS. Law Implemented 1003.4203, 1003.491, 1003.492, 1003.493, 1003.4935, 1011.80,

1011.81, 1008.44, 1011.62(17) FS. History--New 9-20-22, Amended 5-23-23, 9-26-23, 7-2-24, 9-24-24, 2-18-25, 5-13-25, 10-28-25, 2-24-26, 5-21-26.

Master Credentials List is being substantially reworded. See <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19067> for present text.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Ashley Yopp
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Henry Mack
DATE PROPOSED RULE WAS APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 21, 2026
DATE NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT WAS PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 23, 2026

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-14.0719 Artificial Intelligence (A.I.) Policies in Florida College System Institutions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: A new rule is being developed to address artificial intelligence (A.I.) at Florida College System (FCS) institutions. The rule will provide definitions and require FCS Board of Trustees to adopt policies that address the use of AI.

SUMMARY: Outlining policies regarding A.I. for postsecondary students, staff, and guests at FCS institutions.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this rule will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. No increase in regulatory costs is anticipated as a result of this rule. This is based upon the nature of the proposed rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days after publication of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (6), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02(1), (6), 1001.64(1), (4), (8)(f), (18), (33), (43), (45), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Polk State College, Winter Haven Campus, Fine Arts Building, 11th St. NE, Winter Haven, FL 33881.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kathy Hebda, Chancellor, Division of Florida Colleges, (850)245-0407 or email ChancellorFCS@fldoe.org.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-14.0719 Artificial Intelligence (A.I.) Policies in Florida College System Institutions.

The purpose of this rule is to require Florida College System (FCS) institutions to adopt policies that provide for the use and limitations of use of artificial intelligence (A.I.) tools in order to ensure quality of education for students, efficiency of operations, and a safe learning environment for the whole college community.

(1) For purposes of this rule, the following definitions apply.

(a) "Artificial intelligence" or "A.I." means a machine-based system that can, for a given set of human-defined objectives, make predictions, recommendations, or decisions influencing real or virtual environments.

(b) "Artificial intelligence instructional tool" means a software application or service that uses artificial intelligence, including machine learning, which is made available to a student by the institution or approved contracted service for educational purposes, including instruction, tutoring, practice, feedback, or completing faculty-directed assignments, and that is not designed, marketed, or configured to:

1. Meet a student's social needs;
2. Simulate friendship, companionship, or an emotional relationship with a student; or
3. Employ relationship-building or anthropomorphic design features for the purpose of encouraging a student to continue interacting with the system.

(2) Each FCS institution's Board of Trustees shall adopt one or more policies related to the use and limitations of use of A.I., to include the following areas:

(a) Compliance with state and federal laws and regulations, such as, but not limited to, the Family Educational Rights Privacy Act (FERPA) of 1974, the Copyright Act of 1976, and those applicable to privacy, and intellectual property;

(b) Requiring parents of enrolled minors to be notified if their child will be directly using an artificial intelligence instructional tool in their course or program;

(c) Integration and compliance with institution policies for academic integrity and dishonesty, course assignments, and grading. Such policies must prohibit students from using artificial intelligence to work on a graded assignment or assessment for a course or program unless explicitly permitted to do so by the instructor of that course or program;

(d) Approved A.I. instructional tools and business tools, including approved uses;

(e) Application of policies to students, faculty, staff, administrators and guests; and,

(f) Approved A.I. literacy definition or framework, including how students may understand what A.I. literacy means for their education, career, and how to build A.I. skills proactively. Institutions may consult the United States Department of Labor's A.I. Literacy Framework when developing their policies and practices. The framework is herein incorporated by reference: Training and Employment Notice 07-25 | U.S. Department of Labor (<http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20027>).

(3) Each FCS institution will ensure that policies are applied and are reflected in appropriate manuals, handbooks, forms and other documents for students, employees, contractors, and guests.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (6) FS. Law Implemented 1001.02(1), (6), 1001.64(1), (4), (8)(f), (18), (33), (43), (45) FS. History-New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Kathy Hebda

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Henry Mack

DATE PROPOSED RULE WAS APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 24, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT WAS PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 27, 2026

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

64E-18.002 Definitions

64E-18.011 Environmental Health Technician Certification

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendments are to update the existing definitions rule and to create Rule 64E-18.011, implementing requirements for environmental health technicians (EHTs).

SUMMARY: These amendments will provide the minimum standards relating to the certification of an EHT, including definitions, forms, and certification requirements for Department of Health or Department of Environmental Protection staff working under a supervising CEHP, and

assigned duties in the onsite sewage treatment and disposal system program.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this rule will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the SERC checklist, this proposed rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or effect regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a) F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days after publication of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.0101(4), (5) FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0101(1), (4), (5), (8) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Andrea Ables, Environmental Administrator, Bureau of Environmental Health, at (850)901-6484 or andrea.ables@flhealth.gov.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64E-18.002 Definitions.

(1) through (3) No Change

(4) Environmental health technician as defined in s. 381.0101(1)(f), F.S.

(4) through (11) renumbered (5) through (12) No Change.

(13) Supervising CEHP - a person employed as a supervisor by the department or Department of Environmental Protection who holds an active Certified Environmental Health Professional (CEHP) credential in onsite sewage treatment and disposal systems and is responsible for compliance with applicable rules and statutes of the work products produced by all environmental health technicians under his or her supervision.

Rulemaking Authority 381.0101(4), (5) FS. Law Implemented 381.0101(1)(2), (4), (5), (8) FS. History-New 9-21-94, Amended 8-20-96, Formerly 10D-123.002, Amended 3-2-98, 8-21-05,_____.

64E-18.011 Environmental Health Technician Certification.

(1) A person employed by the department or Department of Environmental Protection, working under a supervising CEHP, and assigned duties in the onsite sewage treatment and disposal system program is subject to the requirements of this rule.

(2) A person employed by the department or Department of Environmental Protection, seeking certification as an environmental health technician (EHT) must:

(a) At a minimum, have received a high school diploma or its equivalent; and

(b) Apply to the department by submitting form DH8024-DCHP-06/2025, Application for Environmental Health Technician Certification (effective June 2026), herein incorporated by reference and available at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19738>. The application must be submitted along with the applicable fees established in Rule 64E-18.010, F.A.C.

(c) Complete training provided by the supervising CEHP, which, at a minimum, includes:

1. 20 construction permits drafted and reviewed;
2. 10 construction inspections conducted in the presence of the supervising CEHP and evaluated; and
3. 10 site evaluations conducted in the presence of the supervising CEHP and evaluated.

(d) Successfully complete a minimum of 24 hours of department-provided pre-certification course work. At a minimum, this course work must include training on soil classification, system design and theory, system material and construction standards, and regulatory requirements; and successfully pass the examinations administered by the department. The minimum passing score is a 70 percent correct response to all questions on each of the exams.

(3) Completed applications for environmental health technician certification must be received by the Bureau of Environmental Public Health at least 10 days prior to starting the precertification coursework specified in paragraph (2)(d) above.

(4) Within 10 days of receipt of the completed application, the department will provide any applicant who has complied with the requirements of paragraphs (2)(a) through (c) above the schedule for classes and program examinations.

(5) Examinations will be administered in accordance with subsections 64E-18.003(8) through (14), F.A.C.

(6) All certificates expire on September 30th of even numbered years.

(7) To renew certification, an EHT must submit an application for renewal, form DH8025-DCHP-06/2025, Application for Renewal of Environmental Health Technician Certification (effective June 2026), herein incorporated by reference and available at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19739>.

Applications submitted by mail must be postmarked on or before the close of business on September 30th of the expiration year of the certificate.

(a) Certificates will be renewed only after information has been provided to the department that the environmental health technician has successfully completed, within the previous 24-month period, 24 contact hours of continuing education relating to public health and environmental health principles.

(b) If a certificate holder does not file a renewal application prior to the expiration date of the certificate, the certificate will be placed in inactive status. A certificate can remain inactive no longer than 3 months at which time, if not renewed, it will expire.

(8) Environmental health technicians must not provide services in the onsite sewage program if their certification has been revoked, suspended, or is inactive or expired.

(9) It is the responsibility of persons certified under this section to see that work which has been performed by them is carried out in conformance with the requirements of Chapters 500 or 381, and 386, F.S., and Chapter 62-6, F.A.C.

(10) The standards of practice specified in subsection 64E-18.007(2), F.A.C., apply to persons certified under this rule.

(11) The disciplinary guidelines specified in Rule 64E-18.008, F.A.C., will be used in disciplinary cases involving persons certified under this rule.

Rulemaking Authority 381.0101(5) FS. Law Implemented 381.0101(7) FS. New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Gina Vallone-Hood, Chief, Bureau of Environmental Public Health

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Joseph A. Ladapo, MD, PhD, State Surgeon General

DATE PROPOSED RULE WAS APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 18, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT WAS PUBLISHED IN FAR: April 1, 2026

FLORIDA GAMING CONTROL COMMISSION**RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:**

75-14.001	General Definitions
75-14.022	Slot Machine, Slot Machine Components, and Progressive System Requirements
75-14.039	Credit Redemption, Meter, Cancel Credit, and Taxation Reporting Limits
75-14.042	Accounting and Occurrence Meter Specifications
75-14.047	Facility Based Monitoring System and Computer Diagnostics
75-14.048	Facility Based Monitoring System Required Reports
75-14.075	Jackpot Payouts Not Paid Directly From the Slot Machine
75-14.076	Player Tracking System
75-14.081	Monthly Remittance Reports

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this proposed rulemaking is to update the slot machine jackpot payout requirements, update forms, update the Commission's physical and website address, correct typographical errors, and change all references from division to commission to reflect the type two transfer required by chapter 2021-269, Laws of Florida.

SUMMARY: The proposed rulemaking amends Commission rules to update the requirements for slot machine jackpot payouts, update forms, update the Commission's physical and website address, correct typographical errors, and change all references from division to commission to reflect the type two transfer required by chapter 2021-269, Laws of Florida.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this rule will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the nature of the amendments to the rules, the Commission determined that the proposed rules are not expected to have any adverse impact on small business or increase regulatory costs that exceed the criteria in section 120.542(1) F.S., and that the proposed rules will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days after publication of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 16.712(2)(a), 550.0251(2), 551.103(1), 551.122, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 16.712(1)(a), 550.0251(2), 551.103(1)(a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (g), (h), (i), 551.104(4), 551.106(3), 551.121(5), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Shireen Anbardan, Chief Attorney, Florida Gaming Control Commission, 4070 Esplanade Way, Suite 250, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. Tel: (850)794-8079. Email: Shireen.Anbardan@flgaming.gov.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

75-14.001 General Definitions.

The following words and terms, when used in these rules, shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

(1) through (8) No change.

(9) "Facility Based Monitoring System" means a central site computer system that shall be accessible by the commission division and FDLE to which all slot machines at a gaming facility communicate for the purpose of auditing capacity, real-time information retrieval of the details of any financial event that occurs in the operation of a slot machine facility, door openings and closings, power failure, and disabling of slot machines.

(10) through (12) No change.

(13) "Hand pay" or "hand-paid" or "handpay" means the manual payment of a jackpot by a licensed employee of the slot machine licensee that is not paid as a result of a canceled, unpaid credit.

(14) ~~(13)~~ "Jackpot" means any money, merchandise, or thing of value to be paid to a patron as the result of a specific combination(s) of characters displayed on a slot machine equal to or exceeding the tax reporting threshold ~~that the slot machine is not capable to automatically pay out.~~

(14) and (15) renumbered as (15) and (16) No change.

(17) ~~(16)~~ "Program Storage Media" includes hard drives, card flash, universal serial bus (USB) USB, single in-line memory module (SIMM) SIMM cards, serial advanced technology attachments (SATA) SATA, and EPROMs.

(17) through (19) renumbered as (18) through (20) No change.

(21) "Tax Reporting Threshold" means the tax reporting threshold established pursuant to 26 U.S. Code § 6041(a) as \$2,000 beginning January 1, 2026, and adjusted for inflation as set forth in 26 U.S. Code § 6041(h) thereafter.

(20) renumbered as (22) No change.

(23) “Transfer to Credit” means the electronic payment of a patron’s jackpot winnings between the tax reporting threshold and \$9,999.99 by transferring the patron’s winnings to the slot machine’s credit meter.

(21) and (22) renumbered as (24) and (25) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(a), (b), (d), (e), (g), (i), 551.104(4), (6), 551.121(5), (6) FS. History—New 6-25-06, Amended 12-6-06, 5-30-17, Formerly 61D-14.001, Amended _____.

75-14.022 Slot Machine, Slot Machine Components, and Progressive System Requirements.

(1) through (14) No change.

(15) The slot machine shall enter a lock-up condition if:

(a) The sum of the award from the single play of a game is equal to or greater than the tax threshold referenced in paragraph 75-14.048(2)(b), F.A.C., ~~at which time a manual jackpot payment shall be made pursuant to Rule 75-14.075, F.A.C.;~~

(b) through (c) No change.

(16) The lock-up condition shall require an attendant to:

(a) Complete any required hand pay manual jackpot payment required by Rule 75-14.075, F.A.C. consistent with Chapter 75-14, F.A.C.; or

(b) No change.

(17) through (19) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), (h), (i), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), (h), (i) FS. History—New 7-30-06, Amended 8-14-11, 9-26-13, 5-30-17, Formerly 61D-14.022, Amended 8-5-25, 2-3-26, _____.

75-14.039 Credit Redemption and Credit, Meter, Cancel Credit, and Taxation Reporting Limits.

(1) A patron shall have the option to collect any of their remaining credits from the slot machine by the patron player pressing the ‘CASH OUT’ button at any time other than during a time when:

(a) through (f) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), 551.121(6) FS. History—New 7-5-06, Formerly 61D-14.039, Amended _____.

75-14.042 Accounting and Occurrence Meter Specifications.

(1) No change.

(2) The required electronic accounting meters are as follows:

(a) through (b) no change.

(c) For transfer to credit meter events, the jackpot amount must be incremented to the credit out meter, and the credit out meter must reflect the cumulative amounts transferred to such meter.

(c) renumbered as (d) No change.

~~(e)(d)~~ The hand pay ~~handpays~~ meter shall reflect the cumulative amounts paid by an attendant;

(e) through (f) renumbered as (f) through (g) No change.

(3) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), 551.121(6) FS. History—New 7-30-06, Amended 6-21-10, 7-14-11, 9-12-12, Formerly 61D-14.042, Amended _____.

75-14.047 Facility Based Monitoring System and Computer Diagnostics.

(1) No change.

(2) The FBMS shall:

(a) No change.

(b) Not permit a configuration setting change that causes an obstruction or interruption to the electronic accounting meters, affects ~~affect~~ the integrity of the slot machine, or communicates ~~communications~~ without a RAM clear as provided in subsection 75-14.044(11), F.A.C.

(3) through (6) No change.

(7) The FBMS shall create an audit log for any alterations of any accounting or event log information. The audit log must include at least:

(a) No change.

(b) The value of the data element:

1. No change.

2. After data alteration.

a. renumbered as (c) No change.

b. renumbered as (d) No change.

(8) No change.

(9) The data contained in the FBMS shall be backed-up daily on removable computer storage media. The back-up data records shall be sufficient to reconstruct the entire day’s activity.

(a) No change.

(b) The slot machine licensee shall provide the contact information, address, and telephone number of each off-site storage location to the commission ~~division~~ when:

1. through 2. No change.

(c) No change.

(10) No change.

(11) The FBMS shall:

(a) through (f) No change.

(g) Annually test data recovery and reload procedures, and report such results to the commission ~~division~~.

(12) No change.

(13) The FBMS shall collect and store the following information from each slot machine:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Total value of transfers to credit payments of jackpots;

(e) through (l) renumbered as (f) through (m) No change.

(14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), (i), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), (i), 551.104(4)(f), (g) FS. History—New 8-13-06, Amended 6-21-10, 8-14-11, 5-30-17, Formerly 61D-14.047, Amended.

75-14.048 Facility Based Monitoring System Required Reports.

(1) Reports shall be generated on daily, weekly, monthly, and yearly periods. A life to date report shall also be generated yearly from stored database information. These reports at minimum shall consist of the following:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Event log of errors referenced in subsection 75-14.044(13)(14), F.A.C., and hand pay and transfer to credit payments of hand-paid jackpots for each slot machine.

(2) A facility based monitoring system shall capture and record every handpay or transfer to credit message from each slot machine and meet the following requirements:

(a) No change.

(b) Transfer to credit messages must be created for each win;

(b) renumbered as (c) No change.

(d)(e) For a hand pay, an original jackpot slip shall not be voided without the written authorization of a supervisor; and;

(e)(d) For a hand pay, the following information shall be required for all slips generated by the facility based monitoring system:

1. through 4. No change.

5. The lowest value denomination of ~~wager that can be made on~~ the game,

6. No change.

7. A payout message for every single win event that is equal to or greater than the tax reporting threshold referenced in paragraph (2)(c) (2)(b) above,

8. through 10. No change.

(f) For a transfer to credit payment, the following information shall be recorded by the facility based monitoring system:

1. Transaction ID,

2. Date and time,

3. Slot machine asset number,

4. The lowest value denomination of the game,

5. Amount of jackpot, and

6. Confirmation of patron identity.

(3) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1)(d), (e), (g), (i), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(d), (e), (g), (i), 551.104(4)(f), 551.121(5), (6) FS. History—New 6-25-06, Amended 8-14-11, Formerly 61D-14.048, Amended 2-3-26,

75-14.075 Jackpot Payouts ~~Not Paid Directly From the Slot Machine.~~

(1) For jackpot winnings between the tax reporting threshold and \$9,999.99, a slot machine licensee may allow a patron to transfer his or her jackpot winnings to the slot machine's credit meter only if:

(a) The slot machine licensee describes the transfer to credit requirements in its internal controls, including patron identity verification process;

(b) The patron creates a player account, opts into the transfer to credit program described in Rule 75-14.076, F.A.C., and completes all documents required by the IRS;

(c) The patron verifies the amount of the jackpot and his or her identity before transferring the jackpot payment to the slot machine's credit meter; and

(d) The participating slot machine:

1. Enters lock-up condition when an eligible jackpot occurs and notifies the patron of available payout options;

2. Increments the credit meter displayed to the patron and the credit out meter by the amount of the jackpot transferred;

3. Connects to an FBMS that precludes the duplicate processing of a jackpot transferred to the credit meter of a slot machine and generates a daily report of all transfer to credit jackpot transactions; and

4. Returns to active play status upon completion of the transfer to credit payout.

(2) In the event there is a loss of communication with or a malfunction of the transfer to credit system, the slot machine licensee shall use hand pay jackpot procedures.

(3) For jackpot winnings equal to or greater than \$10,000.00, a patron must receive such winnings by hand pay.

(4)(1) A slot machine licensee employee shall complete a manual or system generated jackpot payout slip whenever a patron wins a hand pay jackpot and a system generated jackpot payout slip whenever a patron wins a transfer to credit jackpot that is not automatically paid directly from the slot machine.

(2) through (8) renumbered as (5) through (11) No change.

(12)(9) Prior to payment of a slot jackpot of \$25,000 or more, the slot machine licensee shall conduct a verification check of the game. The game verification check shall:

(a) No change.

(b) Confirm the condition of the commission division security tape on the slot machine involved in the jackpot.

1. If the commission division security tape is not broken, the slot machine licensee may complete its payment procedure as outlined in its internal control procedures.

2. If the commission division security tape is found to be broken or tampered with, the slot machine licensee shall notify the surveillance department in order to determine if a RAM clear has recently been performed on the game.

a. No change.

b. If a RAM clear has not been performed, the surveillance department shall provide coverage of the slot machine area

involved and retain all surveillance records regarding the designated slot machine, and:

(I) The slot machine licensee shall remove the designated slot machine involved in the jackpot from play, notify the commission division of the jackpot and broken or tampered commission division security tape, and secure the designated slot machine until such time as a commission division representative may make a determination regarding the jackpot,

(II) A commission division representative shall conduct an investigation, including a verification check of game-related storage media using a device that is approved by the commission division for testing slot machines for compliance with Chapter 551, F.S., and Chapter 75-14, F.A.C. If the test results from the verification device reflect that:

(A) through (B) No change.

(10) renumbered as (13) No change.

~~(14)~~(11) When a non-cash prize is offered as a slot machine jackpot or payout for winnings, the slot machine licensee shall:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Include all details of each cash/prize jackpot option transaction on Form FGCC PMW-3680, Slot Jackpot Prize/Cash

Option

Report,

<http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20021>,

effective ~~XX~~ 2026 6/21/10, incorporated ~~herein~~ by reference, and may ~~can~~ be obtained at www.flgaming.gov ~~www.fgcc.fl.gov~~ or by contacting the Florida Gaming Control Commission, 4070 Esplanade Way, Suite 250 ~~2601 Blair Stone Road~~, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), (i), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(c), (d), (e), (g), (i), 551.104(4)(f), 551.121(6) FS. History—New 6-25-06, Amended 6-21-10, 9-26-13, 5-30-17, ~~Formerly 61D-14.075, Amended~~.

75-14.076 Player Tracking System.

(1) Each slot machine licensee that offers the use of an account a card or device to its patrons for tracking player history or for participating in the slot machine licensee's transfer to credit payment program, shall include a description of such this program or system as part of its internal control procedures and submit the internal control procedures to the commission division for approval.

(2) A slot machine licensee must not establish an account referenced in subsection (1) for a patron until the patron proves his or her identity by providing an original of one of the following documents: Any card or device as referenced in subsection (1), shall only be used for the establishment of a promotional account.

(a) A current United States of America passport or passport card;

(b) State driver's license or ID card that is compliant with REAL ID;

(c) A current foreign passport that is recognized by the Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) and contains a photograph of the applicant; or

(d) Current identification card issued by the Federal Department of War to persons who serve in the United States military or their dependents containing a photograph, name, date of birth, height, and color of eyes of the applicant.

(3) The internal controls for any transfer to credit payment program must include:

(a) A description of the transfer to credit payment program;

(b) Identification of the program administrator responsible for oversight;

(c) Procedures for establishing, maintaining, suspending, and terminating player accounts;

(d) Patron identity verification procedures, including the documents required by the IRS;

(e) Procedures for the locking or disabling of accounts of individuals excluded from slot machine facilities under Rule 75-14.020, F.A.C.; and

(f) Daily reconciliation procedures for transfer to credit transactions.

~~(4)~~ (3) Any activity involving an account a card or device referenced in subsection (1); shall be recorded and maintained in a database that shall be available for inspection by the commission division or FDLE upon demand. Information in the database shall be maintained for the time specified in paragraph 75-14.080(3)(b), F.A.C.

(5) ~~(4)~~ Each card or device used by issued to a patron to access an account referenced in subsection (1) must shall require patron authentication prior to such use. Patron authentication shall be, at a minimum, at least a four digit Personal Identification Number (PIN) or electronic identity verification method, such as biometric or multi-factor authentication (MFA) for use or redemption of promotional items as outlined in subsection (1).

~~(6)~~ (5) The following errors related to the use of a card or device shall be recorded by the FBMS, facility-based monitoring system and a message shall be displayed by the slot machine to the patron:

(a) An invalid PIN or authentication failure. This error shall cause the slot machine to prompt the patron to re-enter for re-entry of the PIN or to re-authenticate his or her identity. However, the slot machine shall not allow more than five (5) attempts to re-enter a PIN or reauthenticate identity number for the account card or device;

(b) No change.

(c) Inactive, disabled, or closed account.

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a), 551.103(1)(b), (d), (e), (g), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 551.103(1)(b), (d), (e), (g), 551.104(4)(f), 551.121(6) FS. History—New 1-16-07, Amended 5-30-17, Formerly 61D-14.076, Amended.

75-14.081 Monthly Remittance Reports.

(1) Monthly remittance reports documenting the previous month's slot machine gaming activity shall be due in accordance with Section 551.106(3), F.S. Each slot machine license shall file Form FGCC PMW-3660, Slot Operations Monthly Remittance Report, <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20022>, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03162>, and Form FGCC PMW-3670, Slot Operations Cumulative Monthly Remittance Report, <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20023>, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03163>, both of which are effective ~~XX 2026 9-26-13~~ and incorporated ~~herein~~ by reference. The forms ~~may~~ ~~can~~ be obtained at www.flgaming.gov ~~www.fgcc.fl.gov~~ or by contacting the Florida Gaming Control Commission, 4070 Esplanade Way, Suite 250 ~~2601 Blair Stone Road~~, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

(2) When reporting credits on Forms FGCC PMW-3660 and 3670:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) "Hand Pays" shall include all hand pays ~~manual handpays~~ less accumulated credit payouts.

(3) through (5) No change.

(6) Each report to the commission ~~division~~ shall be received or postmarked not later than the required filing date referenced in subsection (1).

Rulemaking Authority 16.712(2)(a) ~~550.0251(2)~~, 551.103(1)(d), (g), 551.122 FS. Law Implemented 16.712(1)(a), 550.0251(2), 551.103(1)(d), (g), 551.106(3) FS. History—New 7-30-06, Amended 9-26-13, Formerly 61D-14.081, Amended

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Florida Gaming Control Commission

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: The Commissioners of the Florida Gaming Control Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE WAS APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 6, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT WAS PUBLISHED IN FAR: April 13, 2026

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-1.09422 Coordinated Screening and Progress Monitoring System and Statewide,

Standardized Assessment Program Requirements

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following technical change has been made to the above rule:

6A-1.09422 Coordinated Screening and Progress Monitoring System and Statewide, Standardized Assessment Program Requirements.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The coordinated screening and progress monitoring system and statewide, standardized assessment program shall include progress monitoring assessments administered three (3) times per year in ELA Reading and Mathematics, comprehensive assessments in ELA Writing and Science, end-of-course (EOC) assessments, and pursuant to s. 1008.22(3)(e)3., F.S., retake administrations of former assessments required for graduation. In accordance with s. 1008.22(3)(a)2., F.S., the end-of-year comprehensive progress monitoring assessment (PM3) constitutes the statewide, standardized ELA and Mathematics assessment for students in grades three through eight.

(a) through (d) No change.

~~(e)~~1. No change.

2. No change.

(f) through (g) No change.

(4) through (12) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.4282(11), 1003.433(3)(b), 1008.22(3)(b)3., (9), (14), 1008.25(11) FS. Law Implemented 1001.02, 1001.11, 1003.4282, 1003.433, 1008.22, 1008.25 FS. History—New 1-24-99, Amended 10-7-01, 1-22-02, 12-23-03, 3-27-06, 3-1-07, 2-25-09, 7-19-10, 2-12-12, 2-3-13, 2-25-14, 2-17-15, 2-9-16, 1-1-18, 6-28-18, 8-18-20, 3-15-22, 8-22-23, 11-21-23, 8-27-24, 8-19-25, 8-25-26, Technical Change 8-25-26

COMMISSION ON ETHICS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

34-5.0015 Jurisdiction of the Commission

34-5.002 Review for Sufficiency of Allegations of Breach of Public Trust and Order of Preliminary Investigation; Review of Allegations of Failure to Properly Complete Financial Disclosure Forms

34-5.004 Investigations

34-5.0043 Investigation of Facts and Parties Materially Related to Complaint

34-5.006 Probable Cause Determination

34-5.011 Parties to Public Hearings

34-5.017 Disqualification of Commission Members

34-5.0171 Ex Parte Communications

34-5.020 Stipulations, Settlements, and Consent Orders

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 52 No. 37, February 24, 2026, issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

COMMISSION ON ETHICS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
34-17.005	Review for Sufficiency of Allegations of Breach of Public Trust and Order of Preliminary Investigation
34-17.010	Probable Cause Determination
34-17.014	Parties to Public Hearings
34-17.015	Disqualification of Commission Members
34-17.016	Ex Parte Communications
34-17.017	Stipulations, Settlements and Consent Orders

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 52 No. 37, February 24, 2026, issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

Section IV Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Food Safety

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
5KER26-11 Requirement to Label Kratom Products.

SPECIFIC FACTS AND REASONS FOR FINDING AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, OR WELFARE: On August 18, 2026, the Attorney General of Florida adopted Emergency Rule 2ER26-2, superseding emergency rule 2ER26-1 and providing that when 7-Hydroxymitragynine is concentrated at a level above 1,000 parts per million (1 mg/g for powders and solids or 1mg/mL for liquids) or when the product contains less than 100 parts of mitragynine per 1 part of 7-Hydroxymitragynine (alkaloid ratio), it is a Schedule I Controlled Substance as provided in subsection 893.03(1)(a), Florida Statutes. Kratom Products are food products sold in Florida that may contain 7-Hydroxymitragynine, including its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters and ethers. In order to protect the public health, safety, and welfare, the Department is adopting the emergency rule to require labeling of Kratom Products that discloses the concentration of and alkaloid ratio for 7-Hydroxymitragynine, a compound commonly found in Kratom Products sold in Florida, and its isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters and ethers in the product. Without this information clearly and conspicuously identified on the product label, consumers may not know how much of a potentially controlled substance they are consuming or that a product is adulterated, and businesses may not know whether

they are buying and selling prohibited products. The emergency rule also reiterates that any controlled substance in a Kratom Product is an adulterant as provided in section 500.10, Florida Statutes.

REASONS FOR CONCLUDING THAT THE PROCEDURE USED IS FAIR UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES: The Department finds the sale of Kratom Products in Florida containing 7-Hydroxymitragynine in high concentrations or imbalanced alkaloid ratios is an immediate danger to health, safety, or welfare as evidenced by the emergency scheduling of such substance as a drug by the Florida Attorney General. Adopting the emergency rule pursuant to procedures provided in section 120.54(4), Florida Statutes, is fair and justified because it provides at least the procedural protection given by other statutes, the State Constitution or the United States Constitution, takes only the actions necessary to protect public health, safety, and welfare by ensuring Kratom Products are properly labeled to put consumers on notice that the product contains certain compounds that are controlled substances in certain quantities or are adulterated, and addresses the immediate danger presented by certain Kratom Products to public health, safety and welfare by requiring disclosures on Kratom Products.

SUMMARY: Emergency rule 2ER26-2, adopted by the Attorney General, makes certain amounts of 7-Hydroxymitragynine in Kratom Products a controlled substance. The rule provides labeling requirements for kratom products that inform consumers of the amount of 7-Hydroxymitragynine contained in the product.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Darby Shaw, darby.shaw@fdacs.gov, 3125 Conner Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-5520

THE TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

5KER26-11 Requirement to Label Kratom Products.

(1) Kratom Products, as defined in Rule 5K-4.030, F.A.C., shall declare on the label the concentration of 7-Hydroxymitragynine - (methyl (E)-2-[(2S,3S,7aS,12bS)-3-ethyl-7a-hydroxy-8-methoxy-2,3,4,6,7,12b-hexahydro-1H-indolo[2,3-a]quinolizin-2-yl]-3-methoxyprop-2-enoate), including, when present in the Kratom Product, the isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers, whenever the existence of such isomers, esters, ethers, and salts is possible within the specific chemical designation for each, expressed in milligrams per gram (mg/g) for solid or powdered Kratom Products and milligrams per milliliter (mg/mL) for liquid Kratom Products. The compound 7-Hydroxymitragynine shall be identified on the label as the concentration of “7-Hydroxymitragynine”, “7-OH”, or “7-Hydroxy”. The

concentration(s) of isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers shall be listed individually, if present.

(2) If the concentration(s) required in subsection (1) is/are below the method detection limit, the method detection limit shall be used as the stated concentration so long as the limit of quantitation or practical quantitation limit is below 1 mg/g or 1 mg/mL, for solids or liquids, respectively. If the concentration(s) is/are above the method detection limit, the actual concentration must be stated on the label. The method detection limit may be identified as the “method detection limit”, “MDL”, “Limit of Detection”, or “LOD”.

(3) Kratom Products shall declare the alkaloid ratio on the label. The alkaloid ratio is the mass, in milligrams, of mitragynine, to the mass, in milligrams, of 7-Hydroxymitragynine, including, when present in the Kratom Product, the isomers, esters, ethers, salts, and salts of isomers, esters, and ethers, in the Kratom Product expressed in whole integral numbers. For example, a Kratom Product weighing more than 5g and containing 500.2 mg of mitragynine and 0.9 mg of 7-Hydroxymitragynine would be expressed as “Alkaloid Ratio 500 mg:1 mg”. Standard rounding practices shall be used when determining the correct whole integral number.

(4) Labeling requirements. The concentration required in subsection (1) and the alkaloid ratio required by subsection (3):

(a) Shall be available to the customer prior to the purchase of the Kratom Product;

(b) Shall be permanently affixed to the Kratom Product package or container or available via a quick response code that is permanently affixed to the Kratom Product package or container;

(c) Shall be printed on the label or available via the quick response code in a clear and conspicuous manner, including using a color, type size, and contrasting background that render the information likely to be read and understood by the ordinary individual under customary conditions of purchase and use;

(d) Shall not be provided by solely affixing the required information or quick response code to the bottom of the package or container; and

(e) When made available by quick response code, shall be made available in three or fewer steps.

(5) Controlled substances do not meet the definition of a Kratom Product as provided in s. 500.92, F.S., and Rule 5K-4.030, F.A.C., and are adulterants as provided in s. 500.10, F.S.

(6) The sale of Kratom Products in violation of Chapter 500, F.S., Rule 5K-4.030, F.A.C., or of this emergency rule shall be subject to penalties as provided in subsection 5K-4.030(5), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 500.09, 500.12, 500.92, 570.07(23) FS. Law Implemented 500.03, 500.04, 500.09, 500.10, 500.11, 500.12, 500.121, 500.13, 500.92, 500.172 FS. History—New 8-24-26.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 24, 2026

NOTE: The full text of Emergency Rules that are currently in effect can be viewed by going to <https://flrules.org/Notice/emergencyRules.asp>.

Section V

Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE OF DISPOSITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 21, 2026, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, On July 27, 2026 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2017 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from Gloricar Food LLC located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open-air mobile food dispensing vehicle. The Petition for this variance was published in Vol 52/145 on July 28, 2026. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on August 21, 2026. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring that each pan within the steam table is properly covered with an individual lid; the steam table is enclosed within a cabinet with tight-fitting doors, and is protected by an air curtain installed and operated according to the manufacturer’s specifications that protects against flying vermin or other environmental contaminants; all steam table foods must be properly reheated for hot holding at approved commissaries and held hot at the proper minimum temperature per the parameters of the

currently adopted FDA Food Code; and steam table food is to be dispensed by the operator with no customer self-service. The Petitioner shall also strictly adhere to the operating procedures and copies of the variance and operating procedures are to be present on the MFDV during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE OF DISPOSITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 21, 2026, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, On July 29, 2026 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2017 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from Vivi's Food Catering LLC located in Leesburg. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open-air mobile food dispensing vehicle.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol 52/147 on July 30, 2026. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on August 21, 2026. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring that each pan within the steam table is properly covered with an individual lid; the steam table is enclosed within a cabinet with tight-fitting doors, and is protected by an air curtain installed and operated according to the manufacturer's specifications that protects against flying vermin or other environmental contaminants; all steam table foods must be properly reheated for hot holding at approved commissaries and held hot at the proper minimum temperature per the parameters of the currently adopted FDA Food Code; and steam table food is to be dispensed by the operator with no customer self-service. The Petitioner shall also strictly adhere to the operating procedures and copies of the variance and operating procedures are to be present on the MFDV during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE OF DISPOSITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 21, 2026, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, On August 5, 2026 for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2017 FDA Food Code from Walt Disney World Co. located in Lake Buena Vista. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 52/152 on August 6, 2026. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on August 21, 2026, after a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that the handwash sinks are provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 24, 2026, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for a An

Emergency from Artesano Bakehouse LLC located in Fort Lauderdale.

Paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2017 FDA Food Code. The requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and 3 compartment sink.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 24, 2026, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for a A Routine Variance from LTF Club Operations Company Inc. located in Coral Springs..

for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2017 FDA Food Code. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 12, 2026, the Department of Health, Office of Medical Marijuana Use, received a petition for a Temporary Variance from Rule 64ER25-1” filed on May 13, 2026, by Spirit Lake Road Nursery, LLC d/b/a Fluent. The Notice of the Variance and Waiver was published in Vol. 52, No. 97, of the May 19, 2026, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a temporary variance from subsections (1) and (3) – (6) of Emergency Rule 64ER25-1, Florida Administrative Register, which establish grounds for denial of an application for renewal and a timeframe during which medical marijuana treatment centers must submit their renewal application and renewal fee. The Order issued on June 12, 2026, approved the Petition, finding

that the purpose of the rule and underlying statute is achieved by allowing Petitioner until August 12, 2026, to submit the certified financial statements and the payment of the renewal fee.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Wanda Range, Agency Clerk, Department of Health, Office of General Counsel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by email at Wanda.Range@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

NOTICE OF DISPOSITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 05, 2026, the Department of Health, Office of Medical Marijuana Use, issued an “Order Denying Emergency Petition to Amend Final Order Granting in Part and Denying in Part Emergency Petition to Amend and Extend Final Order Granting Temporary Variance from Emergency Rule 64ER25-1, or in the Alternative, Third Emergency Petition for Temporary Variance” filed on May 7, 2026, by Eden Florida, LLC. The Notice of the Variance and Waiver was published in Vol. 52, No. 97, of the May 19, 2026, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a temporary variance from subsections (1) and (3) – (6) of Emergency Rule 64ER25-1, which establish grounds for denial of an application for renewal and a timeframe during which medical marijuana treatment centers must submit their renewal application and renewal fee.

The Order issued on June 5, 2026, denied the Petition, finding that that the purpose of the rule and underlying statute would not be achieved by allowing Petitioner an additional extension of time to tender the renewal fee via a structured payment plan or to submit the certified financial statements by July 31, 2026. The Order also found that Petitioner failed to demonstrate that failure to allow an additional extension of time to submit the renewal fee will result in a substantial hardship or violate the principles of fairness.

A copy of the Order may be obtained by contacting: Wanda Range, Agency Clerk, Department of Health, Office of General Counsel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by email at Wanda.Range@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65E-12.109 Minimum Construction Standards for New CSU and SRT Facilities Initially Licensed After July 14, 1993

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 21, 2026, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for a variance from David Lawrence Centers for Behavioral Health. Petitioner requests several variances of rule 65E-12.109, Florida Administrative Code. This rule contains minimum construction standards for new crisis stabilization units and

short-term residential treatment facilities initially licensed after July 14, 1993.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65E-12.109 Minimum Construction Standards for New CSU and SRT Facilities Initially Licensed After July 14, 1993

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 21, 2026, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for a variance from David Lawrence Centers for Behavioral Health. Petitioner requests several variances of rule 65E-12.109, Florida Administrative Code. This rule contains minimum construction standards for new crisis stabilization units and short-term residential treatment facilities initially licensed after July 14, 1993.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Arts and Culture

The Florida Division of Arts and Culture announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 25, 2026, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 noon

PLACE: Zoom: <https://dos-myflorida.zoom.us/j/83402044467?pwd=IUtk7NbCPV8fFwkfD5MnQSBmusloH.1>

Meeting Id – 834 0204 4467

Passcode – 270512

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and score grant applications for the 2028 Community Theatre Levels 2& 3 General Program Support Grant Program. Please visit the Division's calendar webpage for additional information: <https://dos.fl.gov/cultural/news-and-events/calendar/>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Division of Arts and Culture at (850)245-6470 or visit our website at <https://dos.fl.gov/cultural/>

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The Investment Advisory Council (IAC) Compensation Subcommittee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 2, 2026, 1:30 p.m. until conclusion of agenda.

PLACE: The Hermitage Centre, Hermitage Room, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308; attendees should check in at reception desk, on-site parking available.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The IAC Compensation Subcommittee will discuss its evaluation of the Executive Director's performance and the Chief Investment Officer's performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, and other matters that may come before the Subcommittee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marissa Hicks, State Board of Administration, (850)413-1030 or Marissa.Hicks@sbafla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Eddie McEwen, (850)413-1104, eddie.mcewen@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2026, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Ave, Suite 414, Orlando FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular bi-monthly meeting of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council Executive Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 (two) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2026, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Ave, Suite 414, Orlando FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Regular bi-monthly meeting of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 (two) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
For more information, you may contact: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2026, 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Ave, Suite 414, Orlando FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Meeting of the R2C Volunteer Working Group

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jenifer Rupert at JRupert@ECFRPC.org or (407)245-0300 ext. 302
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 (two) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenifer Rupert at JRupert@ECFRPC.org or (407)245-0300 ext. 302. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
For more information, you may contact: Jenifer Rupert at JRupert@ECFRPC.org or (407)245-0300 ext. 302

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2026, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 455 N. Garland Ave, Suite 414, Orlando FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Regular meeting of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council Executive Committee Nomination Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 (two) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ken Storey at (407)245-0300 ext. 300, or KStorey@ECFRPC.org

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 31, 2026, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, FL 33020

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87554017850?pwd=ldUqcK2p0SruX5d6KU0XtoYumMQJRV.1>

Meeting ID: 875 5401 7850; Passcode: 840811

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Audit Firm Bid Opening

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or via email at sfadmin@sfrpc.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or via email at sfadmin@sfrpc.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or via email at sfadmin@sfrpc.com.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 3, 2026, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, FL 33020

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86294915136?pwd=IaUcvXKrbzZNXnaRV3PMEMX5w3WUCX.1>, Meeting ID: 862 9491 5136, Passcode: 097478

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The SFRPC Legal Counsel and Audit Selection Committee will review and rank audit proposals received on August 26, 2026.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or via email at sfadmin@sfrpc.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or via email at sfadmin@sfrpc.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Administration at the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020; (954)924-3653; or via email at sfadmin@sfrpc.com

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, September 4, 2026, 5:05 p.m.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Official presentation of the FY 2026-27 tentative millage rate and tentative budget and opportunity to receive public comment prior to consideration and adoption by the Governing Board.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Heather Barnes, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, or by phone at (386)329-4239, or by visiting the District's website at sjrwmd.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Civil Rights Coordinator at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 8, 2026, 10:00 a.m., Governing Board meeting

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion and consideration of District business including regulatory and non-regulatory matters. Staff may recommend approval of external amendments which affect the adopted budget.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meeting by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Heather Barnes, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, or by phone at (386)329-4239, or by visiting the District's website at sjrwmd.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Civil Rights Coordinator at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 8, 2026, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: This meeting is being conducted by means of communications media technology via Microsoft Teams. Instructions regarding viewing of and participation in the meeting are available at WaterMatters.org/calendar or by calling 1(800)423-1476 and requesting assistance. An additional telephone connection is available at (786)749-6127 conference code 668-213-99#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Agricultural and Green Industry Advisory Committee meeting:
To discuss committee business.

This is a meeting conducted by means of communications media technology (CMT).

One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meeting via CMT.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Office Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211; or email to ADACoordinator@WaterMatters.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Barbara.Matrone@WaterMatters.org; (352)325-5772

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Child Abuse Death Review Circuit 4 Committee Duval announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 9, 2026, 9:00 a.m. - 9:15 a.m.

PLACE: Baptist Health Medical Center, 3563 Philips Highway, Building A Suite 106, Jacksonville FL 32207

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee will address administrative issues, review cases, and discuss the CADR Action Plan. A portion of the meeting is required by Section 383.412(3) (a), F.S. to be closed to the public to allow the Committee to discuss information that is confidential and exempt from public meetings and public records. This portion of the meeting will be announced at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: jessica.winberry@bmcjax.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: jessica.winberry@bmcjax.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: jessica.winberry@bmcjax.com

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Child Abuse Death Review Circuit 7 Committee - Putnam announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 20, 2026, 1:30 p.m. - 1:45 p.m.

PLACE: Microsoft Teams:

Meeting ID: 213 396 621 685 128

Passcode: tf6Js6jR

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee will address administrative issues, review cases, and discuss the CADR Action Plan. A portion of the meeting is required by paragraph 383.412(3)(a), F.S. to be closed to the public to allow the Committee to discuss information that is confidential and exempt from public meetings and public records. This portion of the meeting will be announced at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: sherry.duncan@flhealth.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: sherry.duncan@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: sherry.duncan@flhealth.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support

The Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight, Emergency Medical Services Section announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Tuesday, September 1, 2026, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, October 6, 2026, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, November 3, 2026, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, December 8, 2026, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, January 5, 2027, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, February 2, 2027, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, March 2, 2027, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, April 6, 2027, 1:30 p.m.; Tuesday, May 4, 2027, 1:30 p.m., EDT

PLACE: Microsoft Teams:

<https://tinyurl.com/2627HealthSafetyandWellness>

Meeting ID: 280 229 145 271 495

Passcode: 4vF32Bm3

Dial in by Phone: +1(850)792-1375, 200180516# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 200 180 516#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting notice ID (31287561), had an incorrect phone conference ID number. This meeting notice supersedes the

previously submitted notice and is corrected to show the updated phone conference ID number.

The Florida Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council's Health, Safety, and Wellness Committee will hold the meetings to discuss general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Shireka Davis at Shireka.Davis2@FLHealth.gov, (850)756-2850, 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin A-22, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Shireka Davis at Shireka.Davis2@FLHealth.gov, (850)756-2850, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-22, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Shireka Davis at Shireka.Davis2@FLHealth.gov.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

The Florida Board of Governors of the State University System announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: September 2, 2026, 2:00 p.m.; September 3, 2026, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Gulf Coast University, Cohen Student Union Ballroom, Room #203, 10501 FGCU Blvd. S., Fort Myers, FL 33965

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board and its committees will meet to conduct regular business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Gay, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, at 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, at (850)245-0466, or corporatesecretary@flbog.edu, and a copy of the agenda will be available at: <https://www.flbog.edu/board/upcoming-meeting/>. Instructions for public comment is available at: <https://www.flbog.edu/board/procedures/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amanda Gay, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, at 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, at (850)245-0466, or corporatesecretary@flbog.edu. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing,

he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Amanda Gay, Corporate Secretary, Board of Governors, at 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1614, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, at (850)245-0466, or corporatesecretary@flbog.edu.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 2, 2026, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 1211 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. Attendance by telephone is also available by calling (850)988-5144 and entering phone conference ID: 282 335 254#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Disposition of cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission and Commission business. No public testimony or comment will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the office of the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission at RAAC.Inquiries@commerce.fl.gov or by visiting <https://floridajobs.org/workforce-resources/reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/about-the-reemployment-assistance-appeals-commission/raac-notices>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Commission Clerk at (850)692-0180.

BRYANT MILLER OLIVE

The Capital Trust Authority announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 2, 2026, 11:00 a.m. CST/12:00 noon, EST

PLACE: Telephonic hearing using the instructions provided herein.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC PUBLIC HEARING

The Capital Trust Authority (the "CTA") has been requested by A2Z Builders Depot LLC, a Mississippi limited liability company, and/or one or more related and/or affiliated entities (collectively, the "Borrower"), to issue its Industrial

Development Revenue Bonds, in one or more series of tax-exempt bonds or taxable bonds, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed \$6,000,000 (the "Bonds").

For the purposes of Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), notice is hereby given that, in accordance with the Internal Revenue Service Revenue Procedure 2022-20, a telephonic public hearing will be held by a hearing officer on behalf of the CTA on Wednesday, September 2, 2026, at 11:00 a.m. CST/12:00 p.m. EST, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, using the telephone conference instructions provided herein. The purpose of the public hearing is to take public comments regarding the issuance of the Bonds by the CTA, the nature and location of the Project (hereinafter defined) and the plan of finance. The proceeds of the Bonds will be loaned to the Borrower by the CTA for the purpose of (i) financing and refinancing, including through reimbursement, the acquisition, construction, renovation, installation and equipping of an approximately 110,000 square foot manufacturing facility, consisting of two main buildings, to be located on approximately 5.25 acres of land, located at 500 Avenue R SW and 650 Avenue R SW, Winter Haven, Polk County, Florida 33880, including manufacturing equipment and related facilities, fixtures, furnishings and equipment (collectively, the "Facilities"); (ii) the refinancing of certain existing indebtedness of the Borrower, the proceeds of which were applied to finance a portion of the costs of the Facilities; (iii) the funding of a debt service reserve fund for the Bonds, if deemed necessary or desirable; (iv) the funding of capitalized interest for the Bonds, if deemed necessary or desirable; and (v) the payment of certain costs of issuing the Bonds (collectively, the "Project").

The plan of finance contemplates that the CTA will issue, in respect to the Project, not exceeding \$6,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of its Bonds, in one or more series of tax-exempt bonds or taxable bonds, and loan the proceeds of the Bonds to the Borrower to provide funds for the Project. The Facilities will be owned by the Borrower or another entity chosen by the Borrower.

The Bonds, when issued, will be special, limited obligations payable solely out of the revenues, income and receipts pledged to the payment thereof and derived from financing agreements with the Borrower, and none of the CTA, Polk County, Florida (the "County"), or the State of Florida (the "State") will be obligated to pay the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds except from the payments of the Borrower. The Bonds and the interest thereon shall never (i) pledge the taxing power of the County, the State or any other political subdivision, public agency or municipality thereof within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provision, (ii) constitute the debt or indebtedness of the CTA, the County, the State or any other political subdivision, public agency or

municipality thereof within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provision, or (iii) pledge the full faith and credit of the CTA, the County, the State or any political subdivision, public agency or municipality thereof. The CTA has no taxing power. Issuance of the Bonds is subject to several conditions including satisfactory documentation and receipt of necessary approvals for the financing.

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE USING THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW. PRIOR TO SAID TELEPHONIC PUBLIC HEARING, WRITTEN COMMENTS MAY BE DELIVERED TO THE CTA AT 315 FAIRPOINT DRIVE, GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA 32561, ATTENTION EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE INSTRUCTIONS:

TOLL FREE DIAL IN NUMBER: 1(888)667-1808

At the date and time fixed for said telephonic public hearing all who appear by telephone conference will be given an opportunity to express their views for or against the Project, the plan of finance and the proposed approval of the issuance of the Bonds. Comments made at the public hearing are for the consideration of the parties providing an approval of the issuance of the Bonds and the plan of finance but will not bind the CTA or such parties as to any action the CTA or such parties may take. All persons are advised that, if they decide to appeal any decision made with respect to the proposed approval of the issuance of the Bonds, they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. All interested persons are invited to present their comments on the date and time set forth above.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, AS AMENDED, ALL PERSONS WHO ARE DISABLED AND WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS TELEPHONIC PUBLIC HEARING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE HEARING OFFICER AT (850)934-4046 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING, EXCLUDING SATURDAY AND SUNDAY.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: CONTACT THE HEARING OFFICER AT (850)934-4046.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of Central Florida

UCF-618 Tower 2 Units Renovation

CALL FOR BIDS

made by the University of Central Florida Board of Trustees

PROJECT NAME, NUMBER & LOCATION: UCF-618 Tower 2 Units Renovation,

University of Central Florida, Main Campus. The scope of Work is as follows:

The following UCF-618 Tower 2 Units Renovation request is to complete the renovation of UCF Residential Tower 2 student housing, including construction of a complete mock-up in 2026 and renovation of all residential units in 2027, as per the Schedule. The Work includes like-for-like replacement, repair, or treatment of flooring, paint, plumbing, lighting/electrical,

HVAC, appliances, window treatments, cabinetry, countertops, restroom finishes, fire/life-safety components, accessibility-related components, and other specified furnishings and fixtures as specified below.

The Contractor shall clearly identify all assumptions, exclusions, alternates, unit prices, procurement constraints, and schedule impacts in the proposal.

The Contractor shall plan, coordinate, procure, and execute the Work to meet the project milestones listed in the Schedule, including the 2026 mock-up completion and the limited 2027 summer construction window for Tower 2.

•Contractor shall provide separate pricing for the 2026 mock-up phase and the 2027renovation phase. Pricing for both phases shall remain firm and shall not be subject to escalation or price adjustment. The 2026 mock-up shall be priced on the basis of one (1)Type B unit as identified in the existing permit set, and alternate prices for the mock-up shall be provided for that same unit. The 2027 renovation phase shall be priced for the full Project, including all residential units and RA units, and alternate prices shall be provided for the full scope. •Contractor shall include in its proposal all anticipated cost impacts associated with the project schedule, including procurement timing, material and equipment lead times, labor availability, subcontractor pricing, market conditions, and execution of the 2027renovation phase. No future cost increase, escalation, inflation adjustment, market adjustment, or price correction will be allowed for the 2027 renovation phase unless expressly approved in writing by UCF through a duly authorized contract modification.

PROJECT DOCUMENTS: UCF Planning, Design and Construction (PD&C) will give the Bidder access to e-Builder to review the Project Documents The contact for UCF PD&C is Marcio Tetamanti, Senior Project Manager, email: marcio.tetamanti@ucf.edu, Phone Number (407)289-0701.

QUALIFICATIONS: All Bidders must be pre-qualified at the time of bid opening in accordance with Article B-2, Instructions to Bidders. Pre-qualification packages are due to UCF PD&C by September 4, 2026, at 6:00 p.m., EDT. UCF PD&C will notify each applicant as to whether it is qualified or not as soon as possible following the pre-qualification deadline.

Existing plans and Project Documents will be released only after pre-qualification has been approved by the UCF Project Manager and the signed Non-Disclosure Agreement (Attachment 08) is sent back to the bidder. UCF strongly encourages Bidders to submit their pre-qualification packages with the signed NDA as early as possible. The deadline for Project Manager approval is September 9, 2026, at 6:00 p.m., EDT.

MANDATORY PRE-BID WALK THROUGH: A mandatory pre-bid walk through for all pre-qualified will take place: DATE AND TIME: September 11, 2026 between 10:00 a.m.

and 11:30 a.m., EDT PLACE: Residential Tower 2, 4290 W Plaza Dr, Orlando, FL 32816 All bid questions must be raised at this pre-bid walk-through and will be responded to by the Owner in writing to all qualified bidders. Only two representatives per company are allowed. The Project Manager will confirm via email the exact time for the inspection to each bidder. BIDS: Bids must be submitted in accordance with the requirements of the Project Documents and this Project Manual. Bids will be received and opened on October 01, 2026 at 6:00 p.m., EST via Bonfire's Web Portal: <https://ucf.bonfirehub.com/opportunities/250540>. UCF shall in no way be responsible for or accept any proposals not uploaded prior to the closing date and time.

PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES: As required by University of Central Florida Regulation 7.102.22, Contractor may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected consultant/contractor must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor, or consultant in excess of \$15,000.00 in connection with this project for a period of 36 months from the date of their being placed on the convicted vendor list.

BADGING AND IDENTIFICATION: Criminal background checks and E-verification will be provided for all employees and sub-contractors. Picture ID cards will be worn at all times workers are on the job.

CONTRACT: Contract award will be made subject to the availability of funds.

By submitting a bid on this project, Bidder agrees to all terms of the Agreement, attached hereto and posted at www.fp.ucf.edu.

BARR AND BARR

UF-672 School of Music Envelope and Finishes Bid Packages Barr & Barr is seeking qualified bids for the UF-672 Music School Envelope and Finishes bid packages. The project is located on main campus in Gainesville, FL and includes a new 49,000 SF Performance Hall addition and expansion. Bid packages include thin brick, misc metals, millwork, roofing, metal panels, waterproofing, doors, frames, hardware, curtainwall, acoustical ceilings, drywall, painting, flooring, acoustic room components, stucco, theater equipment, MEPS, sitework, and landscaping. Scope start date is anticipated as 12/1/26. Contact Lauren Pelini at LPelini@barrandbarr.com for additional information.

PASCO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IFB-BW-26-109 FLORAMAR AND MARINE PARKWAY 12-INCH WATER MAIN

IFB-BW-26-109 FLORAMAR AND MARINE PARKWAY 12-INCH WATER MAIN Questions Deadline: Aug 24, 2026

1:00 p.m., ET; Bid Submissions Due: Sept 15, 2026 at 1:30 p.m., ET All questions and bids MUST be submitted online by visiting:

<https://pascocountyfl.bonfirehub.com/projects/248798/details>

PASCO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IFB-KM-26-061- GREEN KEY NEIGHBORHOOD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

IFB-KM-26-061- GREEN KEY NEIGHBORHOOD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS Release IFB to Marketplace:

August 20, 2026; Questions Deadline: Sept 10, 2026 at 1:30 p.m., EST; Bid Submissions Due: Sept 22, 2026 at 1:30 p.m., EST; All questions and bids MUST be submitted to: <https://pascocountyfl.bonfirehub.com/projects/250240/details>

PASCO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

GREEN KEY NEIGHBORHOOD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

IFB-KM-26-061- GREEN KEY NEIGHBORHOOD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS; Release IFB to Marketplace:

August 20, 2026; Questions Deadline: Sept 10, 2026 at 1:30 p.m., EST; Bid Submissions Due: Sept 22, 2026 at 1:30 p.m., EST; All questions and bids MUST be submitted to: <https://pascocountyfl.bonfirehub.com/projects/250240/details>

ELKINS CONSTRUCTION, LLC.

Ocala Armory Site Improvements

Elkins Construction LLC (CGC1523777) has contracted with the State of Florida Department of Military Affairs as Construction Manager on the new Ocala Armory Site Improvements project. We are currently soliciting subcontractor bid proposals for the following trade packages: 01 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS, 02 SITE CONSTRUCTION, 31 EARTHWORK, 32 EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS, 33 UTILITIES Prior to submitting a bid proposal, subcontractors are required to review all bid related information, including plans, specifications, geotechnical report, bid scopes of work, Elkins Construction subcontract agreement, schedule, and complete subcontractor's pre-qualification ("SCORE"). SCORE registration information can be found here: <https://scoresystem.com> SCORE must be fully complete, including financial information, one week prior to the bid due date. Bid bond is required. Any proposed comments to Elkins Construction subcontract agreement template must be submitted with subcontractor's bid. Any incomplete submissions of the requirements listed above may be subject to bid rejection. Further, Elkins Construction, LLC. reserves the right to waive any irregularities and/or reject any and all bid proposals. Instructions: Please contact Crandall Maines at

Elkins Construction, LLC for bid document access and bidding updates at (904)677-4610 or cmaines@elkinsllc.com.

Bid Date: Sealed Bids are due from pre-qualified subcontractors on Monday, September 7, 2026, 4:00 p.m., EST at the office of Elkins Construction, LLC: 6104 S. Gazebo Park Place, Jacksonville, FL 32257. Bids will be opened on Thursday, September 10, 2026, 4:00 p.m., EST at the same location.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraphs 120.55(1)(b)7. – 8., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, August 18, 2026, and 3:00 p.m., Monday, August 24, 2026.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
2ER26-2	8/18/2026	8/18/2026
5KER26-11	8/24/2026	8/24/2026
5L-1.001	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.002	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.003	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.004	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.005	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.006	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.007	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.008	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.009	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.010	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.011	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.012	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.013	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.014	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.015	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.016	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.017	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
5L-1.019	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
11Q-1.001	8/21/2026	9/10/2026
11Q-1.002	8/21/2026	9/10/2026
11Q-1.003	8/21/2026	9/10/2026
11Q-1.004	8/21/2026	9/10/2026

11Q-1.005	8/21/2026	9/10/2026
11Q-1.006	8/21/2026	9/10/2026
11QER26-1	8/19/2026	8/21/2026
11QER26-2	8/19/2026	8/21/2026
11QER26-4	8/19/2026	8/21/2026
11QER26-5	8/19/2026	8/21/2026
11QER26-6	8/19/2026	8/21/2026
11QER26-7	8/20/2026	8/21/2026
12E-1.018	8/19/2026	9/8/2026
12E-1.028	8/19/2026	9/8/2026
61B-19.004	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
61J1-6.003	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
61K1-3.008	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
61K1-3.012	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
61K1-3.027	8/18/2026	9/7/2026
64B8-2.001	8/21/2026	9/10/2026
64B8-4.025	8/21/2026	9/10/2026
69H-2.001	8/19/2026	9/8/2026
69H-2.002	8/19/2026	9/8/2026
69H-2.004	8/19/2026	9/8/2026
69H-2.008	8/19/2026	9/8/2026
69K-2.003	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-5.0025	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-6.0016	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-6.004	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-6.0054	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-6.007	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-6.009	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-9.001	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-17.0036	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-21.009	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-31.001	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
69K-33.001	8/20/2026	9/9/2026
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
14-10.0043	4/11/2025	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Division of Water Restoration Assistance
NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY

FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE
OKEECHOBEE UTILITY AUTHORITY, FLORIDA

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that Okeechobee Utility Authority's project involving the construction of a vacuum sewer system in the SW 5th Avenue project area (phase 2) is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects and will have no significant impact on the floodplain. The total estimated construction cost is \$3,110,900. The project may qualify for a Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan composed of federal or state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A full copy of the Florida Categorical Exclusion Notice can be obtained by writing to: Milica Jovanov, Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program, Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS#3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 or calling (850)245-2852 or emailing to Milica.Jovanov@FloridaDEP.gov.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

68-1.003 Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission Grants Program

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission is soliciting Habitat Conservation Plan Land Acquisition Grants proposals for its Nontraditional Section 6 (NTS6) grants program [68-1.003(13), F.A.C.]. These NTS6 grants are awarded to non-federal entities or individuals interested in furthering conservation of federally listed species through land acquisition. A copy of the federal funding opportunity announcement can be found at: <https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/363691>. FWCs grant rule can be found at <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ruleNo.asp?id=68-1.003>; links to the NTS6 grant guidelines and associated documents regarding process and timeline for application submission can be found in the rule language. Grant applications must be received by FWC before September 16, 2026. Applications received after the deadline will be ineligible for consideration. For more information, email Rebecca Pfaller at Rebecca.Pfaller@MyFWC.com.

CITY OF DELAND

Notice of Proposed Ordinance Governing a Telecommunications Company Placing or Maintaining Telecommunications Facilities in its Roads or Rights-of-Way

The City of DeLand, Florida, gives notice of proposed ordinance governing a telecommunications company placing or maintaining telecommunications facilities in its roads or rights-of-way.

FIRST READING TO BE HELD:

DATE AND TIME: September 9, 2026, 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: DeLand City Hall, 120 South Florida Avenue, DeLand, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The proposed ordinance, titled Ordinance No. 2026-19, amends Chapter 26, of the City of DeLand Code of Ordinances by adopting a new Chapter 26A, Construction in Rights-of-Way, to implement a permitting process for the use of the City's rights-of-way. The proposed ordinance establishes right-of-way construction and use permit requirements, definitions, exemptions, application procedures, fees, inspection and restoration provisions, and related administrative matters, and provides that permits for placing or maintaining communications facilities in the public rights-of-way will be issued in accordance with all applicable state and federal statutes and regulations.

A copy of the proposed ordinance can be obtained by calling the City Clerk's Office at (386)626-7000

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN AUGUST 17,
2026, AND AUGUST 21, 2026

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

2ER26-2	8/18/26	8/18/26	52/162	
---------	---------	---------	--------	--

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Aquaculture

5L-1.001	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.002	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	52/127
5L-1.003	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	52/121
5L-1.004	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.005	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	52/127
5L-1.006	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.007	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.008	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.009	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.010	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	52/121

5L-1.011	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.012	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.013	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.014	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.015	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	52/121
5L-1.016	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.017	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	
5L-1.019	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/98	

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT**State Board of Immigration Enforcement**

11Q-1.001	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/132	
11Q-1.002	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/132	
11Q-1.003	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/132	
11Q-1.004	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/132	
11Q-1.005	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/132	
11Q-1.006	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/132	
11QER26-1	8/19/26	8/21/26	52/162	
11QER26-2	8/19/26	8/21/26	52/162	
11QER26-4	8/19/26	8/21/26	52/162	
11QER26-5	8/19/26	8/21/26	52/162	
11QER26-6	8/19/26	8/21/26	52/162	
11QER26-7	8/20/26	8/21/26	52/163	

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**Division of Child Support Enforcement**

12E-1.018	8/19/26	9/8/26	52/115	
12E-1.028	8/19/26	9/8/26	52/115	

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**South Florida Water Management District**

40E-7.511	8/17/26	9/6/26	52/137	
40E-7.539	8/17/26	9/6/26	52/137	

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes**

61B-19.004	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/100	52/143
------------	---------	--------	--------	--------

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

61J1-6.003	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/125	
------------	---------	--------	--------	--

Florida Athletic Commission

61K1-3.008	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/132	52/152
61K1-3.012	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/132	52/152
61K1-3.027	8/18/26	9/7/26	52/132	52/152

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**Board of Medicine**

64B8-2.001	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/137	
64B8-4.025	8/21/26	9/10/26	52/137	

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**Division of Risk Management**

69H-2.001	8/19/26	9/8/26	52/60	
69H-2.002	8/19/26	9/8/26	52/60	
69H-2.004	8/19/26	9/8/26	52/113	
69H-2.008	8/19/26	9/8/26	52/113	

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

69K-2.003	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-5.0025	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-6.0016	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-6.004	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-6.0054	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-6.007	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-6.009	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-9.001	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/108	
69K-17.0036	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/108	
69K-21.009	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/108	
69K-31.001	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	
69K-33.001	8/20/26	9/9/26	52/109	

FLORIDA GAMING CONTROL COMMISSION

75-2.002	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.003	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.004	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.005	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.006	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.009	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.010	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.011	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.012	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.016	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.022	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.024	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.025	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-2.027	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-5.002	8/19/26	reviewed		
75-5.003	8/19/26	reviewed		
75-11.002	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-11.0021	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-11.003	8/20/26	reviewed		
75-11.004	8/20/26	reviewed		

75-11.0145	8/20/26	reviewed
75-11.0149	8/20/26	reviewed
75-11.016	8/20/26	reviewed
75-11.021	8/20/26	reviewed
75-14.012	8/19/26	reviewed
75-14.076	8/19/26	reviewed
75-15.001	8/20/26	reviewed
75-15.002	8/20/26	reviewed

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
REVIEW/APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS
120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA
STATUTES**

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

14-10.0043 4/11/25 **/**/** 51/18

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

65C-9.004 3/31/22 **/**/** 48/28

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday
beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it
will be published on Wednesday of that week.
